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Marguerite McLean

From: Rubin, Ken [Ken.Rubin@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Electronic Filing / Dkt 110002-E1 / FPL's Response to SACE Petition to Intervene

Attachments: 10.10.11 FPL Response to SACE Petition to Intervene.pdf
Electronic Filing

a, Person responsiblie for this electronic filing:

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-6891-2512

Ken. Rubin@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 110002 - EI
In RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause

c. The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 5 pages
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Response to

Petition to Intervene of the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-691-2512

Ken.Rubin@fpl.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause ) Docket No. 110002-EG

)
) Filed: October 10, 2011

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S RESPONSE
TO PETITION TO INTERVENE OF THE
SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), by and through its undersigned
counsel, hereby files this Response to the Petition to Intervene that was filed on October
3, 2011 on behalf of the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (“SACE”).

FPL does not object to SACE’s intervention in this docket and does not seek to
challenge SACE’s right to party status. However, pursuant to Rule 25-22.039, F.A.C,,
SACE must take this proceeding as it finds it. Further, if granted Intervenor status,
SACE, like all other parties to this proceeding, is limited to the litigation of issues
prescribed by Rule 25-17.015, F.A.C. SACE’s “Disputed Issues of Material Fact”
identified in paragraph 11 of the Petition to Intervene, along with the “Additional Generic
Conservation Cost Recovery Issues Proposed by SACE” identified as proposed issues 7
through 11 on SACE’s Preliminary List of lssues and Positions also dated October 3,
2011, attempt to inject issues that have no place in these proceedings. In short, SACE
seeks to expand this proceeding beyond its proper scope and to litigate matters which, if
appropriate subjects of litigation, could be raised in other proceedings. Accordingly, if
SACE is allowed to intervene, it should not be permitted to pursue those issues here.

This proceeding was initiated by the Florida Public Service Commission (“FPSC”

or “Commission”) pursuant to Rule 25-17.015(1), F.A.C. (Order No. PSC-11-0136-PCO-

EG issued February 28, 2011). Rule 25-17.015(1), F.A.C., permits the ;affected witibigiess: ¢ o - o7
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to “seek to recover its costs for energy conservation programs.” Here, FPL seeks
approval of billing factors sufficient to provide for the recovery of the implementation
costs related to FPL’s approved Demand Side Management (“DSM”) programs. Rule
25-17.015(4), F.A.C., specifically states as follows: “[N]ew programs or program
modifications must be approved prior to a utility seeking cost recovery.” Although the
Rule does provide the utility with the opportunity to seek recovery of prudAent
implementation costs before a new program or modification has been approved by the
Commission, no such relief is sought by FPL in this proceeding. In short, FPL seeks in
this docket to recover the costs associated with DSM programs already approved by the
Commission.

SACE’s Petition to Intervene and its identification of proposed Issues 7 through
11 represent inappropriate efforts by SACE to litigate or relitigate the propriety of FPL’s
DSM programs, the mix of those programs, the modification and design of those
programs, the total level of DSM being pursued by the Company (i.e., FPL’s “reliance”
on DSM programs), and other issues related to DSM. These issues have no place in the
Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (“ECCR”) proceedings where FPL seeks to recover
its costs for energy conservation programs already approved by the Commission. As
such, the Commission should reject SACE’s efforts to inject into this docket matters that
are clearly outside the scope of these proceedings.

WHEREFORE, FPL respectfully requests that the Commission, if it grants
SACE’s Petition to Intervene, strictly limit SACE’s intervention to issues directly
relevant to the proceedings as defined by Rule 25-17.015, F.A.C., and the Commission’s
Order Establishing Procedure issued February 28, 2011.  Consistent therewith, FPL

respectfully requests the Commission to reject SACE’s issues raised in paragraph 11 of



its Petition to Intervene and identified as proposed Issues 7 through 11 on SACE’s

Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.

Respectfully submitted,

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire
Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: (561) 304-5639
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By:___/s/ Kenneth M. Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin
Fla. Bar No. 349038




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 110002-EG

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic mail this 10th day of October, 2011 to the following:

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850
Ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

Jeffrey Stone, Esq./Russell Badders, Esq./
Steven Griffin, Esq.

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company

501 Commendencia Street

Pensacola, FL. 32502-5953
jas@beggslane.com

rab@beggslane.com

Guif Power Company

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
sdriteno@southernco.com

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350
jmewhirter@mac-law.com

Office of Public Counsel

J. R. Kelly, Esq.

Patricia Ann Christensen, Esq.
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
Kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
|

Ausley Law Firm

James Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq.

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company
(TECO)

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jbeasley@ausley.com
jwahlen@ausley.com

Tampa Electric Company
Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufiman, Esq.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr,, Esq.

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power
Users Groups (FIPUG)

118 North Gadsen Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com



Beth Keating, Esq.

Gunster Firm

Attorneys for FPUC

215 So. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, Florida 32301- 1804
bkeating@gunster.com

Florida Public Utilities Company
Joseph Eysie

P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3395

James W. Brew, Esq.

F. Alvin Taylor, Esq.

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc.

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew(@bbrslaw.com
ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Randy Miiler

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.

P.O. Box 300

15843 Southeast 78" Street
White Springs, FL 32096
rmiller@pcsphosphate.com

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.
Suzanne Brownless, P.A.

433 North Magnolia Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32308
suzannebrownless@comecast.net

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association

c/o R. Bruce Kershner
231 West Bay Avenue
Longwood, FL 32750-4125
Email: Bruce@FlaSEIA.org

By:

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Burnett, Esq.

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
John.burnett@pgnmail.com

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com

Karen 8. White, Esq.

Staff Attorney
AFLOA/JACL-ULT/FLOA/JACL-ULT
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317

Attorney for the Federal Executive
Agencies

Karen. White@tyndall.af.mil

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
c/o George Cavros, Esq.

120 East Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33334

Email: george@cavros-law.com

/s/Kenneth M. Rubin
Kenneth M. Rubin
Florida Bar No. 349038




